LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 81ST LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 5, 2009
TO: Honorable Burt R. Solomons, Chair, House Committee on State Affairs
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB1959 by Isett (Relating to the governmental entities subject to the sunset review process.),
AsIntroduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would extend the Sunset's review of the transfer of purchasing powers to the Comptroller of
Public Accounts to be presented to the Eighty-third Legislature. In addition, the bill would move up
the sunset date of the Texas Council of Purchasing from People with Disabilities to September 1,
2013. The bill would be effective immediately upon a two-thirds vote of each house; otherwise the bill
would be effective September 1, 2009.

L ocal Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Sour ce Agencies: 116 Sunset Advisory Commission
L BB Staff: JOB, KJG, MS
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